Deb Duane * /5 i a‘q /

From: Tony Dick

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 2:15 PM
To: Deb Duane

Subject: FW: Public Safety Meeting

I have the following items for consideration during the upcoming Public Safety Agenda items selection.

1) Request is to accept donation for partial payment for a lighted pedestrian crossing sign and then pull money
from one of the police department donation lines for the rest of the expense.

2} Request to use money from the police department seizure lines as start-up money for the Police
Explorer Program.

3) Review Crossing Guard wages and compare with other cities and the quote from a private company.

4) Discussion and possible action on the police department structure including job descriptions for Deputy Chief
and Assistant Chief positions.

Tony



/5-29/

From: Tony Dick

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 6:15 PM

To: Steve Corbeille

Subject: Process to move money to Crime Prevention

Hi Steve,

| have two items that | would like to run past you. They both involve money transfers. The first is for seed money for
the police dept. start up for a Police Explorer Post. These can be a very good public relations tool and a source of
volunteer effort for the city. They do need some seed money to get started but then they will do their own fundraising
to make the program self-sufficient for materials, training, and travel costs.

| would like to use $3,000 from either the Gambling Seizure account #2911-00000-232400 or the Federal Criminal Inv.
Seizure account #2911-00000-232600 account. | would like to the check made out to the Manitowoc Crime Prevention
Committee and they will manage the money for the Post including future fundraisers and expenses.

The second is to fund part of 2 solar power Yield to Pedestrian Signs. A nonprofit group is willing to donate 50 to 60% of
the cost and they are soliciting money from another group to help pay for the signs. They ask for the city to pay for the
remaining money. Please let me know your thoughts on this. Total cost for the signs are $3600. | will be asking
permission from Public Infrastructure and public Safety to do this but | want to firm up a way to pay for the remaining

costs. The Gambling account or one of the other general donation lines would be my first thoughts. Please let me know
your thoughts on these two items.

Tony

Oscar Dick

Chief of Police

Manitowoc Police Department 910 Jay Street
Manitowoc WI, 54220

(920) 686-6573

odick@Manitowoc.org

FBINA 213 _
The Mission of the Manitowoc Police Department is to work cooperatively with the community to prevent crime, maintain
order and provide a safe environment for everyone.”

CONETBENTTALTTY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you
are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use
it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication.
Thank you.




Deb Duane

From: Laurel Stringfellow [mailto:Laurel@tapconet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 12:29 PM

To: Tony Dick

Subject: Quote No. Q140000.pdf

Good afternoon Tony,

| did look at your previous quote which was for a RRFB system. | am propsing using the BlinkerSign. Each sign would
need its own toggle switch. It is more economical. Please review the following attachment for your pricing and literature. If
you have any questions or would like to place an order, please feel free to contact me at 877-814-7315.

Kind regards,
Laurel Stringfellow
Michigan, Minnesota, and Wisconsin Inside Sales Representative

Traffic & Parking Control Company (TAPCO)
5100 W. Brown Deer Road

Brown Deer, WI 53223

Phone: 262-814-7315/877-814-7315

Fax: 414-354-5480

Click to subscribe to our newsletter!




= TAPCO

SALES QUOTE

Number Q140000
Date 1/27/2015
y . Page 1
5100 West Brown Deer Road, Brown Deer, Wisconsin 53223
Phone 1-800-236-0112 » www.tapconet.com - Fax 1-800-444-0331
Sell To City Of Manitowoc Ship To City Of Manitowoc
o Oscar Dick Rt 2655 S 35Th Street
City Hall Manitowoc, WI 54220
2655 S. 35Th Street USA
Manitowoc, WI 54220-5965
Reference # Expires Slsp Terms Freight Ship Via
SCHOOL CROSSING |2/26/2015 Laurel Stringfellow Net 30 DAYS PREPAY/ADD BEST RATE
Item Description Quantity um Price umMm Extension
2180-00202B Blinkersign, S1-1, 30", Sch Xing, DG3, FYG, 2 EA 1,520.00 EA $3,040.00
Solar, 5 Amb LEDs, Beam Config
2180-00446 BlinkerSign Upgrade: Toggle Switch Cabinet 2 EA 280.25 EA $560.50
Toggle Switch Mounted in Poly Cabinet Above
Sign
Thank you - Laurel Stringfellow
#877-814-7315
Laurel@tapconet.com
Shipment within Merchandise Freight Tax Total
Acceptance By $3.600.50 $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.50
Date :
By

THANK YOU FOR CALLING TAPCO!! THIS OFFER IS SUBJECT TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN ON REVERSE SIDE
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Features

« Installs easily onto any new or
existing sign post

« Can be integrated into
an ITS (Intelligent
Transportation System)

+ High intensity Day-Viz™ LEDs
command attention day and night

O

Front

\\ Back

- (an be programmed to operate ‘ 1
continuously (24/7) or on solar time Hh 1
clocks, push-buttons and/or motion B ,
(vehicle) detectors § 3

« Proprietary circuitry automatically
adJUStS Ilght OUIPUt fOl' maximum Patents #6,943,698; #6,693,556
visibility and battery efficiency Standard Specifications (subject to change without notice) Other Patents Penéiing

» Multiple signs can be synchronized
Heightened i "

« Heightened driver
Sareness Sign Substrate .080 Highway Grade Aluminum

: Reflective Sheeti -3M™ DG3- wi i- i

Wetca bl o eflective e.e ing FYG-3M 963 with anti gr.afﬁtl overlay

eidert intersectibn MUTCD Compliance  MUTCD Section 2A.07 Compliant

it ;
Applications Day-Viz® Management System (patent pending)

Battery Nickel Metal Hydride (NiHM)- 14,000mAh
Battery Lifespan  Up to 5 years

- New school locations

« High incident intersections S :
Autonomy- Functionality without Charge  Up to 30 days in 24/7 operation

Flash Pattern ~ MUTCD Compliant
« Advance crosswalk warnings LED Type

« Rural roads

High Power Luxeon- 1 watt

LED Life Expectancy ~ Over 100,000 hours

You  Visit Traffic and Parking
m on YouTube for videos on
; these products and more.

Warranty
2 Year

Smart Activation Options

Timeclock « Push Button « Wireless Bollard - Pedestrian motion detector

Optional - Optional Push P Optional Wireless Optional Pedestrian
3 N ] T 7 L s s

BlinkerBeam Button Activation Bollard Activation Motion Detector
Wireless Activated with Pedestrians and bicyclists Active infrared and microwave

. . less than 2 Ibs. of can passively trigger flashing technologies work together
Communlcatlon force. Provides BlinkerSign' LED signs, RRFB, to provide precise presence

two-tone audible BlinkerBeacon™ LED Beacons, and accurate motion

P“?h buttqns can ® confirmation in-pavement LEDs and other ITS detection. Mountable
activate BlinkerBeam as well as visual devices. Actuators between 8'and 16..

solar/battery-

confirmation. are housed in Impervious to light,

powered transceiver radios. Meets ADA, MUTCD and TAC anodized aluminum sunrainandsnow.
Thgse compact control!ers _— requirements, and housing meets cabinets that can be Housing is rated r,?
actlvqte one pr mate BI:n}:erSlgn' NEMA specifications. Remote secured to concrete NEMA-4. ?ﬁ”!
LED Signs, BlinkerBeacon® LED mounting available. Audible or asphalt. Battery (l o
Bea_cons, BRFB aid c?th'er L navigation units are available. operated: no grid i ~1,;‘\.\‘\',
devices wirelessly within a 1000 wiring required. w/f Ty
ft.range, up to one mile with an (]
external antenna. {_j L
L

:} TAPCO 1-800-236-0112 » www.tapconet.com - blinkersales@tapconet.com

Traffic & Parking Control Co, Inc. 5100 West Brown Deer Road, Brown Deer W1 53223 U.S.A. Phone 800-236-0112 FAX 800-444-0331 W:ﬁ Contract Holder
St USA R

65-07F-5924R
www.tapconet.com Printed in the U.S.A. Copyright 2012, Traffic & Parking Control Co, Incorporated 65-07F-0234U 1005-00007 (04/13)



Push Button
# Activated with less than 2 Ibs. force

# Provides two-tone audible confirmation
as well as visual confirmation

# Cannot be jammed or stuck in "on"
position
= Wind, hail and vibration have no effect
# Superior grade pre-treatment and powder coat

Time Clock Controller and Software

# Windows-based program running

from a laptop or PC (software and cable

sold separately)

= Simple solution for single
BlinkerSign” management

= Based on the calendar with the
ability to program in holidays

and daylight savings time

® Choose from 8 different day
types and 16 events per day

& |deal for school, business and
industrial facility work schedules

# Stainless steel button cap

# Meets ADA, MUTCD and TAC
requirements

# Transient |
protection that meets ‘.1

and exceeds NEMA PUSH

ificati BUTTON TO
;pecuﬁtcattons ) " TURN ON BlinkLink” Web-based
# Remote moun |ng avallapie WARNING : i ;
CIcHTS Traffic Device Monitor & Control

® For BlinkerSign™ location management

Monitor BlinkerSign” and other
ITS device status from any web-
enabled computer or device.
Comprehensive management

< of all device settings, schedules
and messages. Real-time
information allows you to
respond immediately to
changing situations.

Standard Audible navigation
push button push button

PATENTS #6,943,698 AND 6,693,556 (OTHER PATENTS PENDING)

Toggle Switch Key Fob Transmitter/Receiver

TAPCO's RF433 digital receiver and
transmitters guarantee you reliable,
efficient operation and easy installation for
multiple applications

® Operates with a unique rolling code each
time the switch is activated

= Multiple applications with delay or no delay
programming

® 100 transmitters can be programmed to activate a
single receiver

w Up to 4 separate wireless
receivers can be activated
by a single transmitter
(i.e. 4-Button)

u Red LED indicator on
transmitter confirms
transmission and battery life

3 volt or 9 volt battery power

® 1000 ft. range Mega Key Fob
available

Key Switch

Phone 800-236-0112  FAX 800-444-0331  www.tapconet.com



